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BATCHELOR, Ryan
From: "CLARK, Abble ‘

Sent: " Monday, 23 January 2012 1:58 PM
To: ‘ BATCHELOR, Ryan

Subject: FW: act trial [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classificafion:
UNCLASSIFIED

What do you reckon we should say on donations?

Abbie Clark

Senlor Adviser to Jenny Mackiin MP .

Minlster for Families, Community Services and Indigenous Affalrs
Minlster for Disability Reform '

Sulte MG.51, Patliament Houss, arra ACT 2066 :

p: 02 6277 7660 f. 02 6273 4122 s22 - irrelevant
¢: abble.clatk@fahcsia.gov.au informaton
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_|s22 - irrelevant
information

From: Lion, Patrick [malito:llonp@dailytelegraph.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2012 1:05 PM

Tos THWAITES, Kate -,

Subject: act trial

Hi Kate,

I never gota respohse to my questions yesterday so the minlster didn't get any comments In. Let's try again,

QUESTIONS FOR MINISTER
Can you explain how money given to the Ganberra Labor Club s not a conflict of interest and could hot be used for

donatlons to the ALP as occurs?

Whien you say the trial deals will make them commit to not donating, how does that work? Surely If | run & business
and the government gives me, say, a $1 million payment and | agree not to donate itto a political party | can just
donate $500K In my other cash account when all the money goes into together in my bank account.

Does the gévernment expect all clubs to participate? How many would be needed to participate to make the trial
worthwhile? . : ‘ :
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Did the minister tell clubs act that the participation fegs would hot be reduced under the reviews as Jeff House said
today in our paper? - o . '

" Pattick Lion
National Political Reporter

Nationwide News .
Ground Lo se Gallory Parliament House, Suite 117, Canberra, ACT, 2600

E: lionp@dailytelegraph.com.au K Joln us on Facebook k4 Follow our Twitter & Stan up to our e-news

. " s22 - irrelevant
Dty Telegeaph i ormaiton

#4 News timited Inlliative 1dagreenaou

This message and its attachments may contaln legally privileged or corifidential Information, It Is Intended solely for the named
addressee, If yolr are not the addressee Indlcatad In this raessage or responsible for dellvery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this maessage ar its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and lts attachments

and [dndly notify the sénder by reply e-mall, Any content of this message and Its attachmants which does not relate to the offictal
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent o endorsed by that company or any of Its related entities. No.
watranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments ave free from computer vitus or other defect,




